
CITY OF NEW CASTLE PLANNING COMMISSION
New Castle Senior Center

400 South Street
New Castle, DE 19720

Monday, March 10,2025
7:00 p.m.

Agenda

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes
3. Discussion of Short-term rentals and tourist homes and potential

recommendations
a. Presentation by Planning Commission member Cynthia Batty regarding

short term rentals/ tourist homes (15 minutes)
b. Presentation by Planning Commission member Stephen Franklin

regarding short term rentals/ tourist homes (15 minutes)
c. Discussion regarding potential path forward on recommendations for

short term rentals/ tourist homes led by City Solicitor Max Walton
4. Public Comments as related to agenda items. Three minutes per person with a

maximum of one hour of public comment.

If you are unable to attend questions and comments will be taken via email up to 3:00
p.m. on Monday March 10,2025 at info@newcastlecity.delaware.gov.





New Castle City Planning Commission Meeting
Minutes

1 Municipal Boulevard, New Castle, DE
November 2I,2024 - 7:00 p.m.

Members Present: Margo Reign, Chair
Brie Rivera
Kristin Zumar
David Majewski
Stephen Franklin
Tamara Stoner

Absent Timothy Gibbs

Also Present: Antonina Tantillo, City Administrator
Christopher J. Rogers, City Planner
Max Walton, City Solicitor

Ms. Reign called the January 27 ,2025 Planning Commission meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll
call followed and a quorum to conduct business was declared.

Minutes
A motion to approve the minutes of the November 21,2024, Planning Commission meeting as

presented was made by Ms. Rivera, seconded by Mr. Majewski, and unanimously carried. Ms
Batty abstained from the vote.

Election of Planning Commission Officers
Chairperson
Ms. Margo Reign was nominated for the office of Chair of the Planning Commission. There

being no additional nominations, Ms. Reign called for a motion to close the nominations.

A motion to close the nominations was made by Mr. Majewski. The motion was seconded

and passed unanimously.

A motion to appoint Margo Reign as Chair of the Planning Commission was made
seconded and passed unanimously.

Vice-Chairperson
Ms. Brie Rivera was nominated for the office of Vice-Chair of the Planning Commission.

A motion to appoint Brie Rivera as Vice-Chair of the Planning Commission was made by
Ms. Reign. The motion was seconded by Mr. Franklin and passed unanimously.

Presentation by Cify Solicitor and City Planner regarding tourist home potential
regulation request from City Council



Planning Commission Meeting
January 27,2025

Mr. Walton stated that in response to residents' concerns of a short-term rental opening on The
Strand, City Council tasked the Planning Commission to review the City Code to evaluate it for
potential recommended changes relating to specific questions posed by Council:

l. Do we want to regulate short-term rentals, and if so, in what way?
2. Do we want to make a distinction between short-term rentals and more conventional Beds &

Breakfast's (B&Bs), and if so, how should we make that distinction?
3. The current Code regulates B&Bs as "rentals".
4. Do we want to create a separate section of the Code for short-term rentals such as

Airbnbs, and if so, how would we define "short-term rental" and would this also apply to
more conventional B&Bs. How would we distinguish between the two types?

5. Do we want to prohibit any type of B&B in the Historical Residential District?
6. How would we monitor short-term rentals?
7. Do we want to change $230-19 of the Zoning Code to remove "tourist homes" from the

list of uses as a matter of right and add B&Bs to the list of uses allowed by special
exception, and if so, would that mean all B&Bs or just short-term rentals and what
conditions would be imposed for the granting of special exceptions; including:

a. The number of rooms to be rented and/or the number of guests allowed in each
unit;

b. A requirement for the provision of parking that does not unduly disrupt residents'
parking (the current Code requires one (1) off-street parking space per bedroom);

c. Requiring the owner to include designated "quiet hours" in the listing and enforce
them;

d. Requiring that the listing specify that parties are prohibited in the rental unit, and
requiring the owner to enforce that.

8. If short-term rentals should be registered, and if so, should there be any requirements for
registration?

Mr. Walton reviewed existing definitions in the Zoning Code related to short-term rentals. He
noted that there are 158 rental units total in the Historic Residential District. Ten or less are
short-term rentals and the average occupancy is 30%-50%.

The City provided a list of several towns in Delaware that have provisions for short-term and
long-term rentals and rental requirements to the Planning Commission. Mr. Walton noted that
the town of Milton is also reviewing short-term rentals. He recommended that the Planning
Commission review the documents provided by the City and discuss possible considerations for
City Council. Mr. Walton noted that the Court has struck down similar short-term rentals where
they say it is an o'arbitrary and capricious governmental action".

Mr. Walton stated that the options available to the Planning Commission are:
1. Do nothing and go by the current Code restrictions.
2. Define uses of short- and long-term rentals and B&Bs and define licensing for short-term

rentals.

Mr. Walton stated that Ms. Batty's presentation is excellent and contained very good examples
He did not, however, recommend instituting a moratorium suggesting, rather, that the Planning

2



Planning Commission Meeting
January 27,2025

Commission draft an Ordinance for Council consideration. Mr. Walton explained that the

Ordinance would be discussed at public meetings where public comment would be heard. He

suggested a process:
o At the February meeting, the Commissioners would discuss the matter.
o Mr. Walton would draft an Ordinance based on that discussion.
o At the March meeting the Commissioners would review the draft Ordinance and make

changes as necessary.

Ms. Batty noted her concern that the public would not have sufficient input; and Mr. Walton
stated that the Planning Commission can hold public meetings, but suggested that those meetings

should be based on a draft document. Ms. Zumar suggested that the Commissioners take the
public comment from the present meeting, review the documentation presented to them, and

craft a working draft document at the February meeting based on the direction the
Commissioners decide; and give the community the opportunity to comment throughout the

entire process before a final document is crafted.

In response to question from Ms. Batty regarding Mr. Walton's statement at the November
Council meeting that existing B&Bs should be grandfathered, Mr. Walton explained that existing
B&Bs would have to conform to newer regulations and explained the Doctrine of Vested Rights.

A discussion of existing B&Bs ensued during which Mr. Walton stated that each zoning district
must be consistent.

Mr. Walton recapped the plan going forward:
1. The Commissioners will review the data provided and comments from the public.
2. At the February meeting the Commissioners will discuss the matter.

3. Mr. Walton will draft a document to start with.

At Ms. Batty's request, Ms. Tantillo will have all meeting materials put on the city website, and

will provide rental license information for existing B&Bs in the city to the Commissioners. In
response to a question from Ms. Reign, Ms. Tantillo stated that there have been no complaints
that she is aware regarding short-term rentals.

Discussion of Comp Plan Chapters 1-30 7,ll and 14

In response to a question from Ms. Zumar, Mr. Rogers explained that an Ordinance is the

regulation that can be based on language in the Comprehensive Plan (CP), but when a change is

made to the Zoning Ordinance it is not reflected in the CP. Rather, the CP sets the blueprint for
land use and transportation and the Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Regulations are the two
primary land development Ordinances that implement the CP. Ms. Tantillo noted that the

Commissioners could update them at the hve-year review, but it is more typically updated at the

10-year review.

In response to a question from Ms. Zumar, Mr. Rogers noted that the most recent Census data

can obtained and then the Commissioners can determine if the change in the demographics
warrants a rethinking of certain themes of the CP. Ms. Reign also noted that updated
information can be obtained from the University of Delaware. Mr. Rogers noted that the

3



Planning Commission Meeting
January 27,2025

Delaware Population Consortium uses Census data to do projections that are often used in a CP.
He added that it is difficult to make population or housing projections on a relatively small
geographical area like New Castle.

In response to a question from Ms. Batty, Mr. Rogers stated that the CP does not need to be
revised or updated to specifically include accessory dwelling units (ADU) and the lack of
reference to an ADU Ordinance in the CP does not mean that such an Ordinance could not be
passed.

Mses. Tantillo and Reign will work on obtaining updated Census information

During the discussion of Chapters 1-3, 7, II and 14 the Commissioners made recommendations
of things that should be updated in the CP. The majority of items will be addressed at the l0-
year review.

Chapter 1

. Update some Zoning information to take into account zoning changes to Light Industrial.
(l 0-year)

o Revise the manner in which presentations referenced on page 6 are displayed.
o Can we get a copy of the State Planning and Land Use checklist, as referenced to on page

7.
o Ms. Tantillo will check with WILMAPCO regarding city representation at meetings.

Chapter 2
o Look carefully at the aging population. (l0-year)

Chapter 3
o Term limits of Boards and Commission members €en+nrissione+s-should be

noted onpage24.
o Schools and Places of Worship should be updated and addresses verified on pages 34 and

35.
o The frequency/ number of meetings of each Board and Commission should be identified

for consistency meetings are held.
Chapter 7

o Bike amenity on the Markel Trail needs to be updated. (10-year)
. Additional bike lanes should be added/ discussed on page 68.
. Avelo Air Services should be added on page 70.
o It should be noted that the WILMAPCO Transportation Plan.

Identified on page 74 is out of date.
. Stop Sign Improvements on page 79 should be included.

Chapter 11

o Demographic info should be updated.
. Goals and strategies for housing should also be updated.

Chapter 14

o No recommendations.

4



Planning Commission Meeting
January 27,2025

Ms. Reign recommended that Land Use should be discussed at the February meeting prior to
discussing the Airbnb issue. Mr. Rogers explained that the CP took the existing zoning districts
and the existing zoning map that was in place and grouped them into general land use categories;

and there is not a different vision in the current CP as exists in zoning today because the
Commissioners felt that the existing zoning was a good Future Land Use plan.

Public Comment
Carol Vukelich - 33 The Strand
Ms. Vukelich spoke in opposition to tourist home short-term rentals in the Historic Residential
District. She made two recommendations:

1. That tourist home short-term rentals be permitted only in the Historic Commercial
District.

2. That "traditional" B&B short-term rentals be permitted in the Historic Residential
District and in the Historic Commercial District.

Ron Stack - 104 East 3'd Street
Mr. Stack spoke in opposition to tourist home short-term rentals in the Historic Residential
District. He stated that homeowners are opposed to permitting whole home rentals in the

Historic Residential District, opining that it creates the loss of a community feel, the loss of
affordable rental housing, and a decrease in property values; and went on to provide statistics to
support this.

Adrian Alganaraz - 106 East 3'd Street
Mr. Alganaraz spoke in opposition to tourist home short-term rentals in the Historic Residential
District, and recommended that the definition of o'tourist home" be revised and that a clear
definition of "Bed & Breakfast" be provided. Mr. Alganaraz went on to note the key difference
between "tourist or whole home rental" and "Bed & Breakfast" being that the homeowner is

required to be in residence for a Bed & Breakfast.

Lori Williams - 30 The Strand
Ms. Williams spoke in opposition to tourist home short-term rentals in the Historic Residential
District. She noted regulations that are being recommended for tourist homes in the Historic
Commercial District:

o The home must be the owner's primary residence.
o The homeowner must be present in the home when the property houses paying guests

o Limits on the total number of days per year rooms can be rented.
o Limits on the number of guests per stay.
o Limit on the number of consecutive days a guest may stay.
o Homeowners must be responsible for ensuring that guests adhere to all city regulations
o Mandatory safety requirements must be met before licenses or permits are issued.

Additional regulations to consider:
o Number of off-street parking spaces required is specified.
o Homeowner or property manager must be immediately available to address problems

5



Planning Commission Meeting
January 27,2025

o Property owner and property manager must be residents of the city.
o Limit the number of tourist homes a property manager may manage.

John Reaves - 15 East 2nd Street
Mr. Reaves spoke in support of tourist home short-term rentals in the Historic Residential
District. He noted that in response to a survey in the last Comprehensive Plan three uses were
scored more by a majority of respondents: stores and restaurants (70%) and arts and
entertainment (60%). These are critical desires for the community for land use and should be a
high priority of a planning agenda. He opined that guest rooms are a critical infrastructure for
the amenities in New Castle, and questioned if, in fact, New Castle has enough guest rooms.

Phil Gross - 1301 13th Street
Mr. Gross opined that:

o Tourist home short-term rentals should be owner-occupied and no one should be allowed
to stay at the house without the owner in residence.

r Anything that is passed by the City Council should be retroactive.
o No campers, motor homes or cofllmercial vehicles should be allowed in a residential area.

David Brundage
Ms. Reign read a comment submitted by Mr. Brundage in opposition to tourist home short-term
rentals in the Historic Residential District.

There being no further business to discuss, Ms. Reign called for a motion to adjourn

A motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Rivera and seconded by Ms. Zumar. The motion passed
unanimously and the meeting adjourned at 8:51 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen R. Weirich
City Stenographer

6



3t10t2025

pldd6rull|Md&&ai@d@FD&elm lctudvtuWedtuF.tudtuugn.Mbytucltyoiw@b.ifrbbiifiiMf{#baehbbut
&sdabfc jtedras;&d$tFiFI,{wqFaflbeu.tu.bptuhM.&.6@town@@LW*.kke$e.@rd6o.tuS@N@.W.

.i.

lnt€{fige.nqeDesigrtCynthiaB€w'

Si{D THE

Historic tevetset

What other ptaces are finding

New Castle is unique and needs a unique solution

Todayt known short-term rentats in New castte

New Castle does not have a "tourist" probtem

The questions and the levers

The recommendation

The Terry House

Definitions

costs to taxpayers

Contents

2

1



3/10/2025

Short-term rental evotution timeline - this is newfor cities

2007 mo8 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2015 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025allllltlattttttttat

It took aboui 8 years lor cities to
realize that shott term rentats were a

more substantiaI cutturat, financiat,
zoning, and quatity of [ife issue - and

then they atI started to act.

Cities around the world,
both historic and

modern, have
imp[emented rutes to

ensu re the quatity,of,tif-e
and oreservation of

culturaI assets that are
necessary to address
this new phenomenon

New Castte is making
these discoveries at

about the same time as
the rest of the world.

Y
t

I Y I Y

2 bittion guest

2007
Air BnB started:
two hosts
welcomed three
guests totheir
San Francisco

20 15
Cities around the wortd

perceive the chattenges of
unregutated private rentats
and stanto develop rutes

2025
5 mitlion hosts

have wetcomed over

3

Restrictions on short-term renta[s in residentiaI areas are globatty rapidty
increasing as the devastation to residential quatity of tife (for both owners and
long-term renters) and propenyvatues has become ctear.

Elin Kentnorexperience in France

Thisy€ar spenttime in Uzes, Frence
(popltation 8,300 in 2022). Owr the tast
lOyeaF watched the city hoLtowed out
with shon-terh rehtals, to the pojntthat
in off-season few re$auHnts ahd shops
open, few residehtsvisible on the streets.

Then visited another similar viltage,
Chateauneuf-du-Pape {popuLation 2,045)
in 2022) totastewi.es. ltwasa ghost
town. Theydid find a nice resteu€ntfor
tunch butpassedfew peopLeon the
Seet. The onedne tastingbom open
told them that att the vihtneF go towine
markets now during the off-season,
because therc are no visitoE in town and
fewer locats caD afford to live there,
much less buythewine.

Spain btocks alt short-term rentats
nationwide for 3 years:

creating issues with overcrowding,
water us€, and housing

affordabitity in the country
ilr2025r01/13.03S't p3i:rr4,4l

Substantiat regutation in NewYork
City, Los Angetes, San Francisco,

Chicago, Steamboat Springs, Seattte,
Weehawken, Dattas, Charteston,
States of Florida, Kentucky, Maine

Ataska, etc. etc. etc.
corr[.r..r.h

New regulations in
Wilmington,

Dover, Lewes, etc.
- some extremely

restrictive
6oot:ca.d'.n.

c

4

2



3t10t2025

The Historic Area of New Castte is a unique ptace and needs its own sotution -
and the rest of New Castte has interest as wett.

We are not Lewes, We are not Wilmington. We are not Charteston. We are not Spain.

This is why regutataon of short-term rentats is done by zone, in individuaI cities.

And we now know our City is not tracking and managing Tourist Homes today, nor trackingfiJes ol other
safety violiations or distutbances.

The City of New Castle does not have a separate
ticense for "Tourist Homes" today - they are
[icensed as rentals Like att other rentats. The city is
not able to say how many Tourist Homes have
been licensed, or whether the tourist homes meet
the [egaI requirement of one parking ptace per

bedroom.

Per a FOIA to the City of New Castte,
Febtuaty 2,2025

The Good-Witl. Fire Department dectined to
provide any information about the fire at the
unl.icensed Tourist Home (mentioned in the
lanuary Ptanning commission meeting) that was
located outside the Historic Zones, stating that
theywere a private corporation and not subject
to FOIA.

Per a FOIA to the Good-Witt Fire Company
No. 1 , Station 1 8, February 1 8, 2025

5

New Castte Short-term Rentats Today - not many, different by zone

2c53{c*-$11-6381753€552
wayn6 Fosr6r3gu.srs. 1 bedroom.2 bods. r barhSl2ahight

httns//M lnbnb c.hroomv6t39367s!tsSa32a?rom hosha.tuc&.h..k h"2o

@!-r)!M4uwt4+
09&so!rcc-rmpression-d-p3-1741370626-P3qyryrWHtcWG
Jro.sEgoilon, 5160a ni8hr. oo. bcdroom,

htpsr/Nw..&b.b.comtooms/6239357&29399323?.ho.k-in-2029@
o4&.hsk_o!r-2025-o4
05&locanon.Ncw%2ocasilc*2c$2oDE&6.€.ch-modc-rcgubr-scatch&euroc-lmFGs
sEn-id.p3-17!1371720-P3q3QzlldUA!s7&prsousiag.-sa€tlon-hah.-1001&lcd.r

hnps://w@.arbnb,comtoomd43575720?checktn-20254-@&check-o!t.2025-04'
o5&scarch-modc.rcSubr-earch&c.rc8ory-be.TaBs3As7a&Solo-rd.1 1&193!91&
so!rcc imDrcssbn-rd-p3-1741371592-P3APd6UdUpavry&prdEus-p8gc-sccron-na
m4-1ooo&l.daraled-scsrch- d.2€b769qe€il106-bbm-5bc452cca67
Host.dbyRandy Roomln N6wcasil., D6bwar€ 2 qu6onb.ds P val.alkch.d

htpsJ/w@..trbnb.coh/rooms/4a126g5?chcck-rn-2025-0&4&ch.ck-o!r'2025{4_
6&*arch_mdc.r.g!l€r-s.6.6h&@€80ry-raf Ta8*w674&photo-rd-1 le005aG&
sdrc.,rBprc*6nrd-p3-1 74137€13-P3wJ4(SGwHVll &!rd'o!s-pagc-sccnon-n
sm..1000&tdoril.d-$arch-id'5.d461tr2c*&s-951 1-S81753t9552
sraywih JohnAndshoilE Room ln N.wcastLc, D.bwar. r doubLbodshar6dbathroom

Historic Area: 3 in Historic Commerce area, 1 in Historic
R6sidential, apafrments, concentrated on Oetaware Streot

Average price per night:5't49

Greater NewCastLe:3 spread around, in private homes, Lo!jt?
cohptiance with code

Average price per hight: $S4

There may be more, legat and ittegat.
Finding theh is a lulLtime job.

sou.ce-AtBnBw6bdt6on March 7,2025and oatculations in my docum€niShdLrmrtnt.tdatalo6{P9vl

hfi ps/ww3ibnb.comroom9!s75t20?6h6Ln-2025eM&chocLoulr20a-04-
05&soarch-mod.-r6aular-soarch&ca!.8ory-83=Ta8*3s673&phoro-id'11&194491&
so!fce mpr.$bn-d-p3-1t41371592-PilEd6udupEvry&previousjagc-s.cton-na
me-1 mo&ledeEred-s.arch-id.2esb75s.BF410&bb$-5bd62..4s7

hnpsJ/l^@..ibnb.comroom5/4102$44&7s37rd4?ch.ck-in=202904-
04&6h@k o!t-202t04-
06&*.rcb-modcrregubr-s..rch&so!rce-impr.ssion-ld.p3-17413t091a-P3U-

htrpst/M:nbnb.comtoobgaft 39045296517501o'check-rh-2O29&-
01&ch.cLo!r-202tu4-
05&*rrch-modc-rcguGr-sc.Eh&so!rcc-tmgtcsson-rd-p3-1741370914-P3u6x2l3L9

iostod byRgndy Room in Newca$b, tubwrr.2qu.€nb!d3Pivabat.ch.d
lamosEg.non Enlto ronEtun tin N.wcastl€, &bwaro 2guostsl b€d.oomi bodl bath

4c68-95114s175319552
lohnwk?)Endr.r.d.llhitln NdC..&,D.Ls.r628u.sB 1 bodroom 1 b6d 1

5

3



3110/2025

Historic NewCastte does not have a tourism probtem.

We have a museum attendance problem, which is a different problem
that affects atl museums gtobatty after Covid.

MaEy Rand.zo, Atl 6odThtng!
l? estimate 70% out oltown customersvs 30% in town. SpLhorChristmas, Separation Day May
M8.ketaLLbrinEIn grcat sal€s in thatodd. M€*€t on Gre€h norso much atotd loca$ondo not
know in cu(cnt locatioh.W. do Eet substahtiel bosincss iioh cu*omcrs stayingin Air BnBs.

tuayh. Foltor, fr. M.Eury cat6 and T.a Hou!.
l'vehad a loo ot people cohe overirom theTerry house and oher bnbs tor breaKasftecenity They
aro 3ttoutoltown.rs. lt's b€en pr.ry hic. acruaNto boost broatrst sal€s. W! h6v. an
agreemcnt to send peopl. each othersway I have a nlc. mlx, not sure the perccnta8€. loc6ls
50/50reekdays and out ot toMer heryon the weekehds.

lustlh Darr.!!op!fil.n
I would ags frth Suz.t. numbeG.W.rcrc probablymore lik! 85-90%outor town forth.

Su:cn. Slnth, btI.'s Jaz cuctns
Friday & Saturdav - S70% out ol town
R.saurantwcek - $% olt ottown, Wcdnesdayto Saiurday

Restaurant Patron Mix- local New Castte
versus out-of-lown patrons

Nearly three-quarters of patrons are from outside NeW Castte.

House Tour Tlcket Sales Online as ot the Event
Day: 1 01 1 1 SoC organizers estimatetotal ticket
sates for house tours at 1,'100.

It was estimated thatthere were around 5,000
people who came to town that day. This is
based on thefeedbackfromthe shuttte bus
drivers and parking tot attendants.**

Spirit of Christmas attendance - December 14,
2025

TotaI atiendance -5,000 peopl.e

6-9,2025_

' 20249C_Housglo!rPurchas€sjsotl 2.1 4.24_9aERd.ct6d.xlsx,
@nloeded iioh Zefiy. Spft ol chisthrs tickeri.S pletrorh

'a Spiilotchdsth6s oEanizeB T6E H6rcrd-Otivasand Sernadoto

7

Questions the Planning Commission must address
These are the issues that we need to make recommendations upon.

wett?

Shoutd the Historic CommerciaI zone have different
regulations than the Historic Residence zone?

Yes, though we need to engage more with these
residents outside the Historic area to gain their
input; few of them are engaged with what is
seen as a Historic Area problem today

lf we recommend to continue with regulated short-term
rentals, shoutd that be extended to the rest ofthe City as

What regulatlonswould mako the most resldents in the city
comfonabb and happ!, ifthers were an incEasing
prcvalence ot short-term rentals in our Historic District?

De\reloped by zone based on tho nature olth6
zone; residentialshouldfeelliko rcsldential,
commercial can be mor6 commerclat in natura

Yes; there is a dense population of rentat units
today in the Commercial zone which need
carefuI regutation to ensure that our long-term
renter ecosystem is not damaged

8

4



3t10/2025

The ptaybookfor short-term rental regutation

There are many levers that are in use across the United States and around the wortd for managing short-term
rentals. These restrictions are tied to zone where regulation is in pl.ace.

Re*ilctions o. numb€roldays p€rycarior rcntab

Have a pemit for shodicrm rcnbL

@ners must ltoe in the propedy atuetime oftheAk BnB rcntal

Bahnod or soonto ban mostAk BnBs, or h6Wtostricuons

Cap on tobi shon-krm rentatpropedies

occuPanqr.$dcuons

l:titi

P6nies dpre$ly lobidden

Annu6l ticEhsing and inspcdon

bcai €retaler to ammediatety add.*s probLems

lnsurance indemnitication or the Ciry and taxpayersfor gue$ cbims

Res$iclions on numberot rooms Let

B.stiction rcquninga lourid Houseto have one otr-str€et parkihgplac. pcr

Oth.r tov.B obs.ruod ln sls proc.ss:

.!31I11:!Tr' "1dT9glt"_".9!S1"L!:""ry31 "lrg"i _
Lihitdumbd oladuLts pd bdroom

Limittotuo bdrooms

ld.hrlfld ln s. 3tudy ol 27+ shon-t.m 6nbt qubdoh.

Limnpcr arca(i.c., blocl)

Tcmporarystructur.s

& n on corporat6 dn6rshlp

9

Historic Commerciat zone - attow short-term rentals
All of these provisions except parkingwould be new to the code and specific to the Historic Commercialzone.

Th6 city and its rcsid.nb must havo 3warcne$ ol such adivity lo .nsurc satoty and secuity,
and poteniiatLyto ottectt€6 and imposefines

Occupancy rcdidions - no morc than 2 adutts p.r b.droom, chiLdren cuilent Tourist Homc rcntais a0ow up to 20 people - thls is untcnable in our tny cily.

Resridons on numbcr or.ooms let- maximum 2 &d.ooms,4 addts $andard rcsidence Estlction

lndtuiduats arc freeto exploittheiprcpery, butth€ cttyis notencum&tdwith coFo.adons

Prwenbabce ot r€ntedu*ts, sbgbr nelShborhood and pdc

ft is n6t.Le.r howthis can & don. but ftisa rcoutement

$c notcs on how$ocitywouu haveto manag€this.

Ensurcs effecttu€ perhifring and fle safct

Restridion Gqutihg aTourist Houseto haveoh.of-stred F*ingpb@

Hav6 a pormlvlic.n$ tor 6 d€finod short{om..ntat(no moroSan 31

Locat carctake, to amhedlatetyaddrcs probtemg

Apatuent orhomeonly nouEe ottempo€rystructur6

rni.n.ri..ri^n^f th. citu.hd t.y.:v.rrl^r4G* mi+abs.f anvlind

RscommonCod 6d. R.qulEhont

r*:d':ayl!r d9=j:!l9!-d6 ushs 5 munkiFt p€rking Lor

This is a s€ndad requtement for a commercial6hon-Em rcnbtwhich is notownets

Ittheobjccttuc otaLLowangshot-tcrm rcntals is to jncreas6tourjsh and u$ otour
businssses, sttowingshont€m r.ntalsto cookforthemsolvos is aFinstthat phitoephi€t
obj6ctiv.. Howv€r. itwe can t€t go oftbatid.a, tbon kitchen accesswould bslins

Fines tor violations {failure to
parkin!rulcs, ctc. as dllined

5

10



3t10/2025

Historic Residence zone - allow owner-occupied short-term rentals
AII ofthese provisions would be new to the code and specificto the Historic Residen ce zone. Potentially could provide lower
co st te nta [s fo r i nte rcsted guests.

Restictions on numkrot boms h-maximuh 2 bedrooms.4aduLE

Apaftmeht or home only nouse oltemporary€nucrures

Restaction on kitchen ac.ess

Ensur.s cfioctivc pormifting6nd til. s6t6w

R dmnddc!&R.qulrchdt

highr

bo a porhivlic.ns€ lor 5 dolind shonn.rm €ntst (no moro th€ n 31

Occupancyteslridions-no h016than 2 aduLts por bedroom, chltdren Cun€ilTourist Hoho rontais auowup to 20 p€opt€-thls is untonsbto in ou.rinycity.
Horevei famllies are verywelcome.

Tho cityand fts residents must hav.6w6r6n€ss orsuch scti$tyto ensuro satoty ahd s€curit,
and potentiatlyto cottectfees and ihooselines

It ih6obj€ctivo ofauodngshon-torh runtals is to lncroaso tourism and uso ofour
businesses, altowihSshod-term rentabto cooklorthemsetves is egatnstthat philosophicaL
objective. However, irwe can H€o oftharidea, then klchen accesswould be tine.

Fhos torUobrions(faiturcto p.mit 6nd inspod, hois., fn! sarety,6rc.
ss ddined ln cirycode)

Own.rccclpi.d, owner must bc prcsentwhcn room(s) rcnred ro

Thercsidencedlstlcl ishota business disrict. Ita rcntatisnorownetsoccupjed il isa
business, ffiich is inappropriatebra residentiat distict. Addresses the "con$btional
iShts haner-owndmayobbinalic.ns.torshonncrhrehtal.
Not.: Off-stregt parkingrcqut6m6nt is notpros.nr inthis recomm6ndation, as th6 ownor

11

New Castte ResidentiaI zones - altow owner-occupied short-term rentats
AU of these prcvisions would be new to the code ehd the same as Historic Residence zone- There ete many positive rcesons to allow this,
includihg incomeEleneEtion, and lower-costtemporety optionsfor peoplewho need them.

The rcsidenc€ disrici is nora business disricr. lf a rcntat is horownetsoccupicd t? is a
tuncrcccupied, owncr must be prcs.nt when rcom(s) renicd to busincss, which is i nappropriatc tor 3 rcstdcntiat d istict.
lucsts Not : of-st4t p€tking tqutcmcnt is not prls.nt in this recommsndation, as thc own6r

Apailmenl or hohe onty no use oltemporarystructure!

Fccomhcnd.d Cod. R6qul6hBil

Redrictiohs on humber of rooms tet- maximum 2 bedrooms.4 adutts

Occupahcy restddlons - no more then 2 adults per bedrcom. children

Se not6 on how6e Citywould haveto mana8ethis.

Sandard rcsidence restridion

'_Tlel!l3Y:,9."1"'srt,-1-1"J:
Flnes rorUolations{tailu.eto perhir and inspecl. noise,
asdefned in cirycode)

kihd X is nol ct€6r tuthls can be done but lt is a requtehenr

Ite saretv' etc 
Ensures eflecttu€ pemiftinE ahd fu€ safery

satery tor nel6hbohood and guesrs

lndemnilic6tion of rhe CiOand tarpayere fot

Hile6 pohlvlicens for a ddined shod{em rcnrer (no morc$an 31
daFio a guc$) Mich ihctudes annual rcnewat and annu.ttle

lfthe objecttu€ ofatlowingshot-term rentals is ro ihcreaserourism and use orour
businesses, allowing shod-tsm renta ls to cook for themsetves ts aEainsr that phiLosophical
oblecttuc. Howver, ir wecan H go ofthatldca. theh kjichen accessftuld b. frn._

The cityahd lts residents hu$ have awarchess of such adiutyto ehsurc safery ahd secuilV
and poteniiattytocoltecti..s and imposcfincs

CurentToudst Home rent6ls.tlowupto20 peoOte -this is uhtenabte in ourttnycity,
Howwei famiLies arc vcrywel6ome.

6

72



3/10/2025

The Terry House - buitt in 1851, has been
a rooming house/hotel for over 100 years

This treasure in out city must not be damaged by our etfortsto manage
shott-term rentals- CurrentLythe Terry House is Licensed as a Toutist
Home (because there is no otherform of |icense in out code), which is
inapproptiate forwhat it is.

Care must be takento not place the Terry House into a heavily-taxed
D e lawa re d ef i n iti on,f possible.

Th€Teiry Houso hietory:
'19'14-The New Castte CenturyCLub acquiredthe buitdingand usedthe tower storytor
ctub purposes, and the second and thirdftoorsas apartments.

1 951 -the ctub sotd the buitdingdue to high costs of maintenance and moved to smaller
quane€ on Foufth Street. George and Bessiewil.tiams purchased the buitding for
$25,000, ltwas used as their residence and as a roominghouse.

1 985-The house was purchased in and renovated into the current arrangement as a Bed

and BreaKast.

2020s- in a process of comptete renovatioh of the ehtire buitdang to its formergtory and
greatet, addingvatue to our histodc area. Provides 7 hotet rooms tor guests.

TheTerryHouse Bed and BreaKast
Historic New CastLe, DeLeware

James Egenoh Deemer, lhnkeeper
130 Deteware StEet

Historic New Castte, DE 19720
hfi ps//ww.terryhouse.com/historyhtm

13

Definitions in the New Castle code would have to be updated

Recommendations:
a Updatedetinitionstoadd"shoTt-termrentat"andusedefinitiontodelinesomeoftherequirementsnotedinthese

recommendations, which woutd atlow shorter code tines forthe different zones.

- A rentatof an approved dwelling or part of a dwettingwhich does hot exceed 31 days

- ln the Historic Residence zone and greater New Castle city residentiat zones, no parking requirement, must be owneF
occupied when rented

- ln the Historic Commerce zone, one off-street parking per bedroom ot rental unit, in-city caretaker required at ati times

- Nomorethan2bedroomsand/or4personsmayoccupy;childrenunderl2arenotcounted

- City and taxpayers 1 00o/o indemnified through insurance tor guest mishaps, injuries or other probtems.

a Remove antiquated designation of "Tourist House" from City code

a Remove "Rooming House" and "Boarding House" from City code, with exception noted for recovery-type group homes which

currently don'tfit anyof these designations. Soticitorto advise.

a Add a definition tor'Hotel" to provide a proper designation for the Terry House.

- RequireinthedefinitionthatanynewHoteIwouLdhavetobeapprovedbytheBoardofAdjustmentwhowou[dset
requirements for parking and perhaps other conditions.

- Waive parkingforTerry House permanentLyin recognition ol its historicstanding.

a CteanupthecodeforattthereferencestoTouristHomesandparkingrequirementsscatteredthroughoutandconsotidateatt
these definitions and codes into one section, name of section TBD.

7

!4



3/10/2025

Considerations forthe City and its taxpayers
Licensing, inspecting, monitoing, and taxingshott-tetm rentala has a cosL Forthe time being, the CityTaxpayeti6 beailngthat
cost. Fees and penalties can olfsetthis; however itwill requhe a dedicated paft of a City employeeto manaEie, and we don't
have enough peopletodaytoenforce codes (and have nothad fot morcthan ayear).

a ACityemptoyeewittbechargedwithamonthtyreview(atLeast)otattshort-termrentatwebsitestoidentifyittegatshort-termrehtats
(there ar€ three today, forqampte)

- Then pursuethemandfinethffi and cottectthefine-noteasy, cheaporquick

- Scoffetswitt hareto befottowed upwith tegataction, notcheap

- Thisshoutdbeast€hdingreporttocitycounciL,whowittneedtomonitortheprocessihcaseo{additionalcoderequiremehts
a Feestructureforlicenses,inspectiohahdlaiLuretolicense,aswettasotherMolations,mustbecreated.Thisfeestructuremusthetp

paytorthe tevetofeftortto regutatetheshort-term rentats (and hotets, ifwe add that desighation)
a Aprooessandidentityofticehsqrutesregardingdisptayofticehse,ahdfeecottectionmustbedevetoped

- Aproposed short-term Ghtalmust be inspected betore beihg Licensed

- Firedepartmehtshouldhareaninspectionprocessspecitictoshort-termrcntatsandacertificationotsomesortthatcanbe
dispLayed and fited whh the city

- AttdatareportedmonthtytotheCityCouncitforfi6ttwoyeaFtomonitoreffectirenessotthiscoderevision
o Whilesomecity-teve{iurisdictiohshareattemptedtotewtaxesonshort-termrentals,manyhaveatsofoundthatcottectingthetaxes

is more difficutt and expensivethah the tax yield

- Onepathcoutdbetomaketheontinesystem(AirBnB,VRBO,others)coltectthetaxesonbehal.fofthecityahdpaythemtothe
City-otherjurisdictionsdo this howerer it may be comptexto set up

a TheefiectoncoststolPoticeandFirearenotknownahdcouldbesigniticahtiftheihcidenceolshort-termrchtatswereto
signif icantty increase

15

Thank you for tistening
and engaging!

8

15



3/10t2025

17

Appendix to
March 10 materials

I

18



Rental distribution looks Like this:
158 total rentat dwlting units (apanments and houses), approximatety 35 in the Historic commerce district. lf ilnerc can reatize revenue
faster as e shoft terh Entat, theyWLt-and it wittfundamentaLty change the neighborhood by criving out long-tem rentere.

Solrc€r tulA€sponsB 2024Rontats in H sioric Oistict,pdl,cB hlhborcrunch doc Drt..odoh Ent.k20412-3Ovl,!trx

This map rcpresents
an approximate
placement ot tentals
to give the
understanding of
where tental
propefties arc
located. lt is not
perfect: it is intended
to ptovide a sense.

Historic Commercial
District,s also
approximate.

xi"iiL'i iJ*i*'ti bl"ilii''
Historic New

i#
}F\

t

: ffiMtffi:

a Historic Fesiden@

3/10t2025

19

Delaware state definitions - need to pin down hotet definition atso

84 Del. Lews, c. 474, S 2; 5 6201. Detihitiohs [Fo] applicatioh olthi3
s6clion, s6o& D€i. Laws,c.471,S4.
As used ln this chapter:

(1 ) "Accommodations intermediary" means as defined in S 2301 of thas
titte.

{2)"Rent" meansthe consideration received for occupancy, vatued in
money, whether receiwd in moneyorotheNise. "Rent" does not
inctude thefoltowinS:

a. Municipal taxes, ifany.

b. Linen rentatfees.

c. Cleahihgfees.

e. Securitydeposits.

f. Otheradd-on fees not usualty considered panofthe rent.

E. Mohey received Irom e month-to-honth hotdover lease-

{3)"Shon{erm rehtaL" means e house, duplex, mutti-ptex, apafrment,

condominium, houseboat, traitei orother residentiat dwetLing unit
where a tourist ortEnsientguest, for conside€tion, rehts sleepingor
living accommodations for no morethan 31 consecutiw nights. "Short-
term rertet doos hot includo the totLowing:

a. Hotels, motels, and tourist homes as defined underS 23Ol ofthis
titte.

b. Rooms, groups of rooms, or otherspaces used for assembLy

c. Dormitorie s o r other residenti al fac i tities of ed ucationat o r vocationa t
institutions.

d. Healthcare facitities ticehsed bythe State.

e. Campsites, cabins, orsimilarfacitities in campgrounds.

f. OverniElht camps tor adults or children.

g. A rentat ar€nged directly by the propedy owner, on a casuaI and
isoLated basis, that meets altthefoLlowing quatifications:

1. The rent is substantially beLow market rates.

2. The propefry is used as a rehtatfor no more than 10 nights in
aggregate per calendaryear

https/d elcod edetaware.goytitte30lc062/#6201

20

10



Supplement to Stephen Franklin's presentation.

Excerpts of United States Constitution

Fourth Amendment

The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against
unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and no Warrants shall issue,
but upon probable cause, supported by Oath or affirmation, and particularly describing
the place to be searched, and the persons or things to be seized.

Fifth Amendment

No person shall be held to answer for a capital, or otherwise infamous crime, unless on a
presentment or indictment of a Grand Jory, except in cases arising in the land or naval
forces, or in the Militia, when in actual service in time of War or public danger; nor shall
any person be subject for the same offence to be twice put in jeopardy of life or limb; nor
shall be compelled in any criminal case to be a witness against himself, nor be deprived
of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor shall private property be
taken for public use, without just compensation.

Inverse Condemnation
An instance where the government has taken properby or impacted property rights
without utilizing the condemnation process and, therefore, without providing just
compensation for the taking.

Inverse condemnation applies both to physical invasions of private property and to so-
called "regulatory takings" - those instances in which the government has regulated the
use of property in a manner so as to constitute a constructive taking there of
(Pennsyluania CoaI Co u. Mahon, tgzz)





3/to/202s

N€K'iiQffig*etl,g

Prepared for New Castle Planning Commission I Stephen Franklin, Ed.D.

City of New Castle, Delaware

. First and foremost Historic New Castle is a tourist community.

- We are not a beach front community, and therefore dqigilexperience many of the
challenges real or perceived, associated with those communities. But we are a tourist
community.

. Historical Product (not sun, sand and revelry)

- Our draw is historical context, the early birth of our nation.

- We are not a party destination, nor do we draw that crowd on a consistent basis.

- Our draw are'tultural tourists" (Anset & Dqanet 2020, p 6)

. Historical lmmersion

- The best way to experience Historical New Castle is to immerse yourself in its history
and uniqueness. (i.e. live like a locol...ot leost temporarily)

- With no hotels and only one official Bed & Breakfast, short-term rentals (STRS)

provide a viable solution.

7



3/LO/2O2s

Stated Concerns of Historic District Residents
regarding Short-Term Rgntals (baseduponNowmberxz,zoz4c*ycouncirminures)

. Permit short-term rentals only in Historic Commercial District.

- Loss of community feel

- Loss of affordable rental housing

- Decrease in property values

- Parking concerns

. Revise Zoning Code to provide clear definition of short-term rental,
and remove tourist home terminology as "a matter of right".

Stated Concerns of Historic District Residents cont'd

. Loss of communiW feel

- The extant literature researching short-term rental impact across U.S. and
European cities, large and small, does not support this claim.

- The majority of New Castle's tourism is event based: Day in Old New Castle,
Separation Day, Spirit of Christmas, Art on the Green, etc.

- "Trovelers look to explore oreas outside the beoten poth ond interact with locols
to understond ond educote themselves with the culture, historicol heritage ond
trOditions Of O City" 1,isot1, u., zoZO, p SSel 6nget & Donoser 2o2o, p 6) (Niuwtond &yon Metite 2o2o, p
8X7) (Bed ond BreakJost Industry Report, 2024 p 73)

2



3/70/2O2s

Stated Concerns of Historic District Residents cont'd

Loss of Affordable Rental Housine

- lndustrytrendsreportSTRoccupancyis62.9%.Thisincludestraditionalhotels
and STRS

* The current rate of occupancy in New castle is between 30-50% (based upon city data
dnd conversqtion with STR owners in New Costle)

- "Trends show thot cities with more thon 5% of housing stock in STRS moy
experience impdct on housing supply" loiNatatq tewis& Porker 2018, p413)

- "STRs often provide prospective or existing residents in seorch of long term
h om es, o preview re nto lElteh, 2o1s)

- "Aties where the criticism of short term rentols os a cause of rent increose is
often louder regordless of the actuol rent increose" F,,ukowa & onuki,2ols p 1)

Stated Concerns of Historic District Residents cont'd

. DecreaseinPrcoerwvalues

- House sharins allows owners to share some ofthe benefits of propertv
ownership wFile shifting some of the burdens of ownership- partitulaily the
economic burdens.

. Personal service sets STRS apart from hotels and other types of corporate lodging.
STRS are generally owner ofterated, and owners typically live-on premise and act as
host to guests.

. Association of Lodging Professionols reports 79% of STR live on the premises.
(2024 p 7)

. Over 70% Of BNBS are owned by cOuples. to"aonaarcoklasttdustrykphe24,p13)

- "suth ddanoes .on aduollv helo to ileseNe Drcoefu volues bv ptovidinq in.ome to homeowneE thot con be used
to offsa morioooe or maintinonie c6ts..if homdownils ote olile b do so, thev arc morc likelvto be dueto
noi;toin theilh^mes intheshorttqm, noi delet mohtendnce, ond in the long'Emtomdintuin owneEhip"
IlelJetenJaoer,2015, p 121. lAngel & DogaheL tu20; p651, tkn, ktng, & Wagmon.2077, p 2'1)

. Parking Concerns: N/A

3



3/LO/2O2s

. Policies that curtail short-term rental housing are of a bygone era and
often without warrant as it relates to perceived negatives.

. The literature shows STRs can positively impact government revenue,
increase tourism-related activity, and provide income to hosts.

. Studies repeatedly show that'tulturaltourists" tend to spend more
per day, stay longer, and visit more often.

. Though many cultural tourists are baby boomers, there is growth in
the millennial demographic. 73% of millennials prefer to travel to a
destination filled with art, culture and history.

Realities and Possible Solutions

Realities and Possible Solutions

New Castle lirurism )-O'J.9-202.4

2019

2022

2423

)o24

500 1,O00 1,5@ 2,000 3,5m

4



3/LO/202s

Realities and Possible Solutions

Seasonal Tourism May- December 2024

1,6001,200t,000sco5@2@

. Not as lucrative as many believe.

. There are a total of 7 BNBs in the State of Delaware. Onlv 1 is located
in New Castle

. Running a STR is labor-intensive. Demand varies by season and day of
the week.

. ln manycases, the owners perform the bulkof the workthemselves
to reduce labor costs and increase profit margins. STR owners must
find the right balance of self-work and hiring to provide a positive
guest experience and avoid burnout while keeping labor costs low.

. These factors contribute to density controls, and prevent the
" hote l ization of ne i gh bo rho OdS." Gea and s,eo ttust t n dustry Report, 2024 p. B' n)

Realities and Possible Solutions

5



3/LO/202s

Possible Solutions
. Quantitative limitation on the number of STR licenses.

- Currently there are !! licensed STRS in New Castle

. Establish clear guidelines and requirements for each STR dwelling.

. Develop a Common Sense and Enforceable ordinance.

. Enforcement done on-line. (To advertise a STR requires listing a
license number).

. Fines for unlicensed STR.

. Tread lightly on public policies that impinge on "a matter of right",

- Such policies are in violation of 4rh and 5th amendment rights

- lnvokes "inverse condemnation"

6



Decision Tree For Short Term tals and Bed and Breakfasts

A. Baseline Questions

Do you desire to recommend bhanging any of the current laws regarding short

term rentals or tourist homes? YesA{o?

Do you recommend banning short-term rentals in all districts? YesA'[o?

Do you desire to recommend defining tourist homes/ traditional bed and

breakfastsl and short-term rentals differently? YesA{o?

Is there a particular jurisdiction's short term rental ordinance that you like and

would want to use as a model for New Castle's ordinance? What jurisdiction?

B. Definitional Recommendations

What is the recommended definition of a short term rental?

Definition #t - All or any portion thereof of a residential dwelling unity which

is advertised or held out to the public as a place regularly rented for dwelling,

lodging or sleeping purposes to one party with a duration of occupancy of 30

consecutive days or less. Hotels, motels, and other land uses explicitly defined and

regulated in this chapter separately from short term rentals are not considered to be

short term rentals.

Definition #2 - Ahouse, duplex, apartment, condominium, or other residential

dwelling unity where a tourist or transient guest rents sleeping or living

accommodations of less than 31 days.

1



Others?

What is the recommended definition of a traditional bed and breakfast?

Definition #l -An owner occupied and operated establishment, that provides
sleeping accommodations in less than five designated guest rooms, with no more
than two adults in the same guest room, where no family or guest stays more thanT
nights, and where no separate cooking facilities are provided.

Others?

What is the recommended definition of a tourist home?

Current definition: A dwelling in which overnight accommodations in no more
than five guest rooms are provided or offered for transient guests for
compensation.

r I recommend eliminating tourist homes if you are separately defining short
term rentals and bed and breakfasts.

C. Rental Limitations Short Term Rental Bed and Breakfast

Rents 7 days or less?

Rents l4 days or less?

2

Rents 30 days or less?



All districts? YesA{o?

AH?

Rl?

R2?

R3?

HR?

HC?

RC?

DG?

Others?

Multi-Family Housing?

3

Condos?



Apartments?

Limit to a percentage of a district?

What is the percentage?

In what districts?

D. Parking Requirements Short Term Rentals Bed and Breakfast

I Parking space per rental (SF)?

2 Parking spaces per rental (SF)?

I parking space per bedroom'/

E. Licensins R eouirements Short Term Rentals Bed and Breakfast

Business license?

Rental license?

4

New License?



Fee?

Approval process?

Hours limitations?

F. Use Limitations

60 days per year?

90 days per year?

180 days peryeafl

270 days per year?

No limitations?

G. Inspections

No inspections?

A fire safety inspection?

Short Term Rentals Bed and Breakfast

Short Term Rentals Bed and Breakfast

5

A full rental inspection?



Other?

Before occupancy or licensure?

Yearly?

Every two years?

Every three years?

H. Other Considerations/Ideas

TBD

6



ARTICLE VIII

USE REQUIREMENTS BY DISTRICTS

SECTION 80. R-I SIN AMTI,Y RESIDENTIAL

The regulations of this district are intended to insure that residential development will

occur as a low density neighborhood consisting of single-family residences along with limited

home occupations and private and public community uses to provide a healthful environment.

8O.I - PERMITTED USES

The following uses shall be permitted by right:

I - Single-family detached dwellings.

2 - Churches and other places of worship and Sunday School buildings

3 - Libraries and museum(s).

4- Public and private elementary schools, home day-care, kindergartens, preschools

and day nursery schools.

5-

6-

7-

8-

Public and private parks, playgrounds and similar recreational uses operated only
on a non-commercial basis, provided that no building for such a purpose shall be

constructed closer to any property line than one hundred (100) feet.

Private garages.

Municipal and public service facilities including Town Hall; Public safety
facilities such as fire and police stations, rescue squad headquarters, civil defense

centers, provided that:

(a) All vehicles and equipment shall be stored indoors.

(b) All buildings shall be set back at least one-hundred (100) feet from all
property lines and shall be properly landscaped.

Public works and public utility facilities such as transformer stations, pumping
stations, telephone exchanges, sewage and water treatment plants, provided that:

(a) Such facilities are essentialto the service of the community.

(b) No vehicles or materials shall be stored on the premises and no offices
shall be permitted.

Page l8 of 103



9-

(c) All buildings shall be set back at least one hundred (100) feet from all
property lines and shall be properly landscaped.

(d) All dangerous apparatus shall be enclosed by an approved security fence
at least six (6) feet in height.

Home Occupation - provided that:

(a) A resident or a resident member of the family shall be employed.

(b) Such occupations shall include, but not be limited to, dressing and
tailoring, ceramics, furniture refinishing, repair and upholstering, custom-
made cabinets and furniture, cosmetics, leather crafts and clock repair.

(c) No materials, products or equipment shall be stored outside a building or
structure.

(d) The Zoning Administrator shall enforce all regulations applying to home
occupations.

(e) Any violations of this ordinance will result in revocation of license to
operate.

l0 - Bed & Breakfast Establishments (hereafter known as "B&B's") - provided that:

(a) B&B's shall be owner occupied and operated.

(b) No sleeping accommodations shall be provided other than in designated
guest rooms. No more than five guest rooms shall be provided and no
more than two adults shall occupy one guest room.

(c) No guest or family shall stay longer than seven consecutive nights at any
one time.

(d) There shall be no separate kitchen, cooking facilities or any cooking
appliances used in guest rooms. Meals shall be served to guests only.

Other amenities shall be for the benefit of guests only.

All rules applying to R-l signage shall apply to B&B's.

Smoke detectors powered from house current shall be required in all guest
rooms.

(h) A minimum of three full bathrooms, including sink, toilet and bathtub
and/or shower shall be provided in each B&8.

(e)

(0

(e)

Page 19 of 103



(i) The Zoning Administrator shall enforce all regulations applying to the
establishment and operation of B&B's.

0) Any violations of this ordinance will result in revocation of license to
operate.

80.2 - RESTRICTIONS TO PERMITTED USES

(a) No permitted use shall alter the residential character of the structure and/or
structures.

(b) Accessory structures shall be located in the rcar yard five (5) feet or more from
the side and/or rear property line.

(c) No uses shall genetate excessive noise, smoke, dust, smell, or other conditions
detrimental to the character of the surrounding area.

80.3 - PERMITTED SIGNS

The following signs (see Section 3l - Definitions)are permitted:

1 - Signs to regulate traffic.

2 - Signs required to be posted by law.

3 - Warning signs.

4 - Signs established by governmental agencies.

5 - Signs indicating bus stops, taxi stands and similar transportation facilities.

6 - One professional sign for each such use. Such signs shall not exceed two (2)
square feet in area, be motionless and may be illuminated by light cast upon the

sign from a concealed exterior light source only.

7 - One real estate sign, no larger than nine (9) square feet in area, advertising the
sale, lease or rental ofsuch property.

8 - One temporary sign per subdivision indicating the sale of property within such

subdivision. No such sign shall be larger than twelve (12) square feet in area.

9 - One sign or bulletin board not exceeding twelve (12) square feet in area upon the
premises of a church or other institution for the purpose of displaying the name of
such church or institution, and other related information.

Page 20 of 103





1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

City of Lewes, DE
Friday, January 24, 2025

Chapter 150. Rental Licensing

[HISTORY: Adopted by the City Council of the City of Lewes 1O-10-2O22.t11Amendments noted where
applicable.l
11l Editor's Note: This ordinance provided rn Secfrons 2 and 3 shall take effect for the license year beginning

January 1, 2023, and shall not impair any rental contract in effect prior to January 1, 2023.

Article l. General Provisions

S 150-1 . Purpose.

The Mayor and City Council find and determine as follows:

A. Residential dwellings have long been used for short-term and long-term rental purposes and are an
important part of the local tourism economy; however, short-term rental uses may have adverse
impacts that can best be addressed through appropriate regulations.

B. The regulation of residential rentals, including the differentiation between short-term and long-term
rentals, will help preserve and protect the City's neighborhoods, provide standards and procedures
for residential rentals, educate prospective short-term renters on City regulations and expected
behaviors, and support the City's core values established in City Code $ 197-3.

C. The purpose of this chapter is to establish licensing requirement and regulations for use of
residential rentals thereby enabling the City to preserve the public health, safety, and welfare.

D. This chapter does not regulate hotels, motels, inns, and bed-and-breakfasts, as defined herein and
in City Code Chapter 197, Zoning.

S 150-2. Definitions

For purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings respectively
ascribed to them by this section:

BEDROOM
A room or space designed to be used for sleeping purposes with two means of egress (one of
which may be a window that meets egress requirements of the currently enforced edition of the
lnternational Residential Code). Spaces used for eating or cooking, bathrooms, toilet rooms,
closets, halls, storage or utility rooms and similar uses are not considered bedrooms.

COMMERCIAL/FUNDRAISING ACTIVITY
An activity or occurrence primarily for the exchange of goods or services for financial gain or for
seeking financial support for a charity, cause, or organization, including, but not limited to, the sale
of merchandise, food or beverages, parties, weddings, paid performances, and any other similar
activity.

DWELLING UNIT

https://ecode360.com/prinVLE0T 1 5? guid=4l 92631 I 1t11



'1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

A group of rooms located within a building and forming a single independent habitable unit with
facilities which are used or intended to be used for and having permanent provisions for living,
sleeping, sanitation, cooking, and eating purposes. A dwelling unit, however, shall not include a
bed-and-breakfast, cabin court, hotel or motel, and lodging house as those terms are defined and
regulated underthe City Code, Chapter 197, Zoning Ordinance.

GOOD NEIGHBOR BROCHURE
A document prepared by the City that summarizes the general rules of conduct, consideration, and
respect, including without limitation, provisions of the Municipal Code of the City of Lewes,
Delaware, applicable to renters and residents of the City.

GROSS RECEIPTS RENTAL TAX
As found in Ci$ Code, Chapter 172, Article ll, Taxation, Gross Receipts RentalTax.

LICENSE HOLDER
The person who applies for and receives a short-term or long-term rental license from the City of
Lewes. A license holder is the owner of the dwelling unit where the rental is located.

LOCAL CONTACT
The individual designated by the license holder to meet or satisfy obligations under this chapter and
to serve as the contact person for issues relating to a rental. The designated contact must be
available 24 hours a day to accept telephone calls from the City and, if requested by the City,
respond physically to the rental within a reasonable time period, not to exceed two hours when the
rental is rented and occupied.

LONG-TERM RENTAL
All or any portion thereof of a residential dwelling unit used as a place regularly rented for dwelling,
lodging, or sleeping purposes to one pafi with a duration of occupancy of greater than 30
consecutive days. Hotels, motels, and other land uses explicitly defined and regulated in this
chapter separately from long-term rentals are not considered to be longterm rentals.

MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY
The maximum number of allowable overnight occupants for a rental, as established in $ 150-5,
Shortterm rental standards, of this chapter.

NEIGHBORS
The owners and occupants of property that are contiguous to the premises on which the rental is
located and the property that is separated from the premises on which the rental is located by a
public or private road. For the purpose of this definition, a property is separated from the premises
on which the rental is located by a public or private road if any portion of the property, as measured
between the property's side lot lines as extended to the center of the road, is contiguous with the
premises on which the rental is located, as measured between the premises' side lot lines as
extended to the center of the road.

OCCUPANCY LIMIT
The overnight occupancy of a residential rental shall not exceed the sum of two persons per
bedroom plus an additional two persons. Children 12 years of age and younger shall not be
counted towards the overall number of occupants.

OCCUPANT
An individual living in, sleeping in, or otherwise having possession of a rental.

OWNER
Any person holding legal or equitable title to a property or to real improvements upon a property
solely, jointly, by the entireties, in common, or as a land contract vendee.

PERSON

https://ecode360.com/prinVLE071 5?guid=41 9263 1 8 2111



1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

An individual, firm, corporation, association, partnership, limited-liability company, or other legal
entity.

PREMISES
A lot, parcel, tract, or plot of land together with the buildings and structures on them

PROPERTY
Land, firmly attached structures, and integrated equipment (such as light fixtures or a well pump),

and anything growing on the land.

SHORT-TERM RENTAL
All or any portion thereof of a residential dwelling unit which is advertised or held out to the public

as a place regularly rented for dwelling, lodging or sleeping purposes to one party with a duration of
occupancy of 30 consecutive days or less. Hotels, motels, and other land uses explicitly defined
and regulated in this chapter separately from short-term rentals are not considered to be short-term
rentals.

VIOLATION
A written notice issued by the Planning and Building Department advising the license holder and/or
the local agent of a violation of this chapter.

S 150-3. License required.

A. The owner of any long-term or short-term rental shall obtain the appropriate rental license from the
City of Lewes prior to engaging in rental of the propefi, in accordance with the license application
procedure and criteria set forth in this chapter.

B. Any license issued pursuant to this chapter is nontransferable.

C. The license year shall begin with January 1 and end with December 31 of each calendar year.

License fees shall be due and payable to the Cig of Lewes no later than February 1 of the current
license year. The owner, firm or corporation which has not previously rented the proper$ but
commences to do so partway through a license year shall pay the following license fees pursuant to
the following schedule:

(1) For any period of three or more months in a license year: 100% of the applicable annual
license fee.

(2) For any period shorter than three months of the license year: 50% of the applicable annual
license fee.

D. ln the first year of implementation of this chapter, calendar year 2023, the following shall be

completed by the property owner:

(1) Acompleted rental license application.

(2) Payment of gross receipts rental tax on revenues collected in calendar year 2022.

E. License renewals shall be obtained in a substantially similar form and manner as the initial license,
and shall also require:

(1) Anewattestationofall informationasoutlinedin$150-T,Shorttermrentallicenseapplication,
or $ 150-14, Long-term rental license application;

(2) An attestation that the applicant has not had a rental license revoked in the last year; and

(3) Proof of payment of all applicable taxes for the previous year.

(a) The gross receipts rental tax, a rate established by Mayor and City Council, shall be
remitted on or before the following February 1.

https://ecode360.com/prinULE071 5?guid=41 92631 8 3t11



1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

F. The rental license fees shall be as approved by the Mayor and City Council and indicated in the fee
schedules maintained by the City of Lewes.

G. The license holder shall remit in a timely manner all applicable city, state, and federal taxes and
City fees owed in connection with the rental.

Article ll. Short-Term Rentals

S 150-4. Shortterm rental use.

All the required approvals shall be obtained prior to establishment of the use. Shortterm rentals are a
permitted use only as permitted in accordance with City Code, Chapter 197, Zoning, Attachment-1 Table
of Permitted Uses and Structures, and only pursuant to a valid short-term rental license issued in
accordance with this section by the Planning and Building Department. Any additional requirements of
the state shall also be required to be satisfied.

S 150-5. Short{erm rental standards

Shortterm rentals, as defined in $ 150-2, Definitions, shall be subject to the following general
requirements:

A. Short-term rental dwellings shall meet all applicable building, health, fire, and related safety codes
at all times, including:

(1) That each short-term rental has working smoke detectors in every bedroom, outside of all
sleeping areas, and on all habitable floors;

(2) That each short-term rental has working carbon monoxide detectors in every dwelling unit with
an attached garage or fuel appliances;

(3) That each shortterm rental has a properly maintained and charged fire extinguisher in each
short-term rental unit; and

(a) That each short-term rental has GFCI receptacles within six feet of the outside edge of any
sink.

B. The overnight occupancy of a shortterm rental shall not exceed the sum of two persons per
bedroom, as defined in $ 150-2, Definitions, plus an additional two persons. Children 12 years of
age and younger shall not be counted towards the overall number of occupants.

C. Shortterm rentals shall not be operated outdoors, in a recreational vehicle, or any nonresidential
structure.

D. The shortterm rental property shall meet all applicable requirements of the zoning district in which
the property is located.

S 150-6. Short-term rental operation.

A. Use of the short-term rentals to host commercial activities shall be prohibited.

B. lt shall be the responsibility of the propefi owner or authorized agent to ensure short-term rental
guests comply with the requirements of City Code, Chapters 132, Noise; Chapter 106, Garbage,
Rubbish and Refuse; and Chapter 167, Streets and Sidewalks.

C. Good Neighbor Brochures will be available to every renter.

https:/iecode360.com/prinULE0T 1 5?guid=4 1 9263't 8 4t't1



1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

D. All advertising for any short-term rental, including electronic advertising on short-term rental
websites, shall include the identification number of the short-term rental.

E. The license holder shall maintain records of all short-term rental booking dates and associated
rental income and shall provide it to the City in conjunction with an annual City gross receipts rental
tax remittance.

F. The City shall limit the use of the short-term rental booking records collected under Subsection E to

confirm compliance with the provisions of Chapter 172, Taxation, Article ll, Gross Receipts Rental
Tax. The short-term rental booking records shall only be provided to a third party when required by

law.

G. All short-term rental license holders shall comply with the provisions of any city, county, state, or
federal disaster or emergency orders.

H. The following information shall be made conspicuously visible inside the dwelling: the property's
rental identification number and information on maximum occupancy, location of any off-street
parking on the property if such off-street parking exists, contact information for the property owner
or local representative, emergency numbers, and waste and recycling pickup schedule.

l. The designated local contact person shall be available 24 hours a day to accept telephone calls
from the City and, if requested by the City, respond physically to the short-term rental within a

reasonable time period, not to exceed two hours when the short-term rental is rented and occupied.
Upon request by the contact person, the City will accompany the contact person to the short-term
rentaldwelling.

S 150-7. Short-term rental license application

A. An applicant for a short-term rental license shall submit to the following requirements and
documentation:

(1) The name, address, phone number and email contact information of the applicant and the
address of the property being applied for.

(2) Attest to the following and furnish the necessary documentation upon request of the Planning
and Building Department:

(a) That the applicant has an ownership interest in the property being applied for;

(b) That each short-term rental has the required safety equipment including: working smoke
detectors in every bedroom, outside sleeping area, and on all habitable floors; working
carbon monoxide detectors in every dwelling unit with an attached garage or fuel
appliances; a properly maintained and charged fire extinguisher; and GFCI receptacles
within six feet of the outside edge of any sink;

(c) That the property has no outstanding taxes, fees, or City liens, outside of a mortgage;

(d) That the property is not subject to any contractual restrictions precluding its use as a
short-term rental, including, but not limited to, homeowner association agreements,
condominium bylaws, or restrictive covenants;

(e) That the applicant consents to the inspection of the shortterm rental by the Planning and

Building Department to confirm attestations of all application information and license
requirements, as described in $ 150-TA(21;

(f) That in each short-term rental there is a document that provides the property's rental
identification number and information on maximum occupancy, location of off-street
parking on the property if such off-street parking exists, contact information for the
property owner or local representative, emergency numbers, and waste and recycling
pickup schedule. This document shall be conspicuously visible within the unit; and

https://ecode360.com/prinVLEOT 1 5?guid=41 92631 8 5111



1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

(g) That the Good Neighbor Brochure will be provided to every renter and maintained in the
home by the owner, their agent or local contact.

B. By obtaining a license the property owner agrees to allow the Planning and Building Department
the right to inspect a short-term rental to confirm attestations of all application information and
license requirements. lnspections shall be performed at an agreed upon time with no less than 48
hours prior notice, except in the case of an immediate threat to public safe$. Nonresponse to or
refusal of an inspection shall be grounds for the suspension of a short-term rental license.

C. Any fraud, material misrepresentations, or false statements contained in the attestations, required
documentation, or correlating application materials shall be grounds for immediate revocation of a
short-term rental license. Furthermore, all requirements herein shall be continuously maintained
throughout the duration of the license.

S 150-8. Shortterm rental license issuance

A. Upon satisfactory submission of the required attestations and requested documentation herein, the
Planning and Building Department shall issue a short-term rental license. Said license shall contain:

(1) The address of the short-term rental;

(2) The license holder's name;

(3) The rental identification number, and rental limitations, including maximum occupancy; and

(4) Contact information (name, primary phone number and email) for complaints by guests, of a
local contact person who shall be available 24 hours a day to accept telephone calls from City
personnel and, when requested by the City, respond physically to the short-term rentalwithin a
reasonable time period, not to exceed two hours, when the propefi is rented and occupied.
Upon request by the local contact, the City will accompany the contact person to the short-term
rentaldwelling.

S 150-9. Short-term rental violations and penalties.

A. Any violation of this article and the correlating provisions in the City Code may subject a violator to
any remedy, legal or equitable, available to the City.

B. License violations include:

(1) Operating a short-term rentalwithout a valid shortterm rentallicense;

(2) Advertisement or rental of a short-term rental without proper licensing;

(3) Failure to include the rental identification number of a short-term rental unit in any
advertisement or listing;

(4) Advertising a short-term rental outside the permitted scope of a short-term rental license; and

(5) Failure to remit all applicable taxes.

C. Operation violations include:

(1) Use of the short-term rental for commercial/fundraising activities;

(2) Failure to provide the Good Neighbor Brochure;

(3) Failure to maintain required records;

(4) Failure to ensure short-term rental guests comply with the requirements of City Code, Chapters
132, Noise; Chapter 106, Garbage, Rubbish and Refuse; and Chapter 167, Streets and

https://ecode360.com/prinVLE0T I 5? guid=41 92631 I 6111



1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

Sidewalks;

(5) Nonresponse to or refusal of an inspection;

(6) Failure to make conspicuously visible the rnformation required in $ 150-6G;

(7) Failure of local contact person to satisfactorily respond to or resolve complaints;

(8) Failure to comply with any disaster or emergency orders; and

(9) Disorderly dwelling.

D. The shortterm rental license fines shall be as approved by the Mayor and City Council and

indicated in the schedules maintained by the City of Lewes. The following penalties shall apply to
notices of violation:

(1) For license violations:

(a) First violation of an offense: written warning;

(b) Second violation of the same offense: fine;

(c) Third and subsequent violation of the same offense or the sum of six violations of more

than one type of offense during the term of the rental license: fine and immediate
revocation of short-term rental license.

(2) For operation violations:

(a) First violation of an offense: written warning;

(b) Second violation of the same offense: fine;

(c) Third and subsequent violation of the same offense or the sum of six violations of more

than one type of offense during the term of the rental license: fine and immediate
revocation of short-term rental license.

(3) Three repeat violations of this article during the term of the rental license or the sum of six
notices of violation during the term of the rental license or any revocation of a short-term
license shall be grounds for denial of a short-term license issuance or renewal for 12 months
from the date of revocation.

E. Each day a violation continues unresolved will constitute a separate violation.

(1) Nothing contained herein shall be construed to limitthe legal remedies available to any other
person for the correction of violations of this article and the correlating provisions in the City

Code.

S 150-10. Short-term rental complaint procedure.

A. Any person having a complaint regarding any alleged violation or violations of this article for a
short-term rental shall call the Planning and Building Department at City Hall, Monday through
Friday, excluding weekends and holidays. For weekends, holidays, and outside office hours, any
person having a complaint should contact the Police Department.

B. lf the complainant feels the property owner or the authorized agent failed to satisfactorily resolve a

complaint, the complainant shall notify the City Manager, in writing. The City Manager will
investigate the complaint, and if deemed accurate, will authorize the Planning and Building
Department to issue a notice of violation to the property owner or the authorized agent.

Article lll. Long-Term Rentals

https://ecode360.com/prinULEOT 1 5?guid=41 9263 1 I 7111



1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

S 150-11 . Long-term rental use.

All the required approvals shall be obtained prior to establishment of the use. Long-term rentals are a
permitted use only as permitted in accordance with City Code, Chapter {97, Zoning, Attachment 1-Table
of Permitted Uses and Structures, and only pursuant to a valid long-term rental license issued in
accordance with this section by the Planning and Building Department. Any additional requirements of
the state shall also be required to be satisfied.

S 150-12. Long-term rental standards

Long-term rentals, as defined in $ 150-2, Definitions, shall be subject to the following general
requirements:

A. Longterm rental dwellings shall meet all applicable building, health, fire, and related safety codes
at alltimes including:

(1) That each long-term rental has working smoke detectors in every bedroom, outside of all
sleeping areas, and on all habitable floors;

(2) That each long-term rental has working carbon monoxide detectors in every dwelling unit with
an attached garage or fuel appliances.

(3) That each long-term rental has a properly maintained and charged fire extinguisher in each
long-term rental unit; and

(4) That each long-term rental has GFCI receptacles within six feet of the outside edge of any
sink.

B. Longterm rentals shall not be operated outdoors, in a recreational vehicle, or any nonresidential
structure; and

C. The longterm rental property shall meet all applicable requirements of the zoning district in which
the property is located.

S 150-13. Long-term rentals operation.

A. Use of the longterm rentals to host commercial/fundraising activities shall be prohibited.

B. lt shall be the responsibility of the property owner or authorized agent to ensure long-term renters
comply with the requirements of City Code, Chapters 132, Noise; Chapter 106, Garbage, Rubbish
and Refuse; and Chapter 167, Streets and Sidewalks.

C. Good Neighbor Brochures will be available to every renter.

D. All advertising for any long{erm rental, including electronic advertising on long-term rental
websites, shall include the identification number of the long-term rental.

E. The license holder shall maintain records of all long-term rental booking dates and associated
rental income and provide it to the City in conjunction with an annual City gross receipts rental tax
remittance.

F. The City shall limit the use the longterm rental booking records collected under Subsection E to
confirm compliance with the provisions of Chapter 172, Taxalion, Article ll, Gross Receipts Rental
Tax. The long-term rental booking records shall only be provided to a third party when required by
law.

https://ecode360.com/prinULE0T1 5?guid=4 1 92631 8 8t1'l



1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

G. All longterm rental license holders shall comply with provisions of any city, county, state, or federal
disaster or emergency orders.

S 150-14. Long-term rental license application.

A. An applicant for a long-term rental license shall submit to the following requirements and

documentation:

(1) The name, address, phone number and email contact information of the applicant and the
address of the property being applied for.

(2) Attest to the following and furnish the necessary documentation upon request of the Planning
and Building Department:

(a) That the applicant has an ownership interest in the property being applied for,

(b) That each long-term rental has the required safety equipment including: working smoke
detectors in every bedroom, outside sleeping area, and on all habitable floors; working
carbon monoxide detectors in every dwelling unit with an attached garage or fuel
appliances; a properly maintained and charged fire extinguisher; and GFCI receptacles
within six feet of the outside edge of any sink;

(c) That the property has no outstanding taxes, fees, or City liens, outside of a mortgage; and

(d) That the property is not subject to any contractual restrictions precluding its use as a long-
term rental, including, but not limited to, homeowner association agreements,
condominium bylaws, or restrictive covenants.

(e) That the applicant consents to the inspection of the long-term rental by the Planning and

Building Department to confirm attestations of all application information and license
requirements, as described in $ 150-14A(21.

(0 That the Good Neighbor Brochure will be provided to every renter.

B. By obtaining a license the property owner agrees to allow the Planning and Building Department
the right to inspect a long-term rental to confirm attestations of all application information and

license requirements. lnspections shall be performed at an agreed upon time with no less than 48

hours prior notice, except in the case of an immediate threat to public safety. Nonresponse to or
refusal of an inspection shall be grounds for the suspension of a long-term rental license.

C. Any fraud, material misrepresentations, or false statements contained in the attestations, required
documentation, or correlating application materials shall be grounds for immediate revocation of a
longterm rental license. Furthermore, all requirements herein shall be continuously maintained
throughout the duration of the license.

S 150-15. Long-term rental license issuance.

A. Upon satisfactory submission of the required attestations and requested documentation herein, the
Planning and Building Department shall issue a long-term rental license. Said license shall contain:

(1) The address of the longterm rental;

(2) The license holder's name;

(3) The rental identification number and any rental limitations.

S 150-16. Long-term rental violations and penalties.

https://ecode360.comiprinULE07 1 5? guid=41 92631 8 9t11



1124125,3:54 PM

A.

City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

Any violation of this article and the correlating provisions in the City Code may subject a violator to
any remedy, legal or equitable, available to the City.

License violations include:

(1) Operation of a long-term rental without proper a valid long-term rental license,

(2) Advertisement or rental of a long-term rental without proper licensing;

(3) Failure to include the rental identification number of a longterm rental unit in any advertising or
listing;

(4) Advertising a longterm rental outside the permitted scope of a long{erm rental license; and

(5) Failure to remit all applicable taxes.

C. Operation violations include:

(1) Use of a long-term rental for commercial/fundraising activities;

(2) Failure to provide the Good Neighbor Brochure;

(3) Failure to maintain required records;

(4) Failure to ensure long-term renters comply with the requirements of City Code, Chapter 132,
Noise; Chapter 106, Garbage, Rubbish and Refuse; and Chapter 167, Streets and Sidewalks;

(5) Nonresponse to or refusal of an inspection.

D. The longterm rental license fines shall be as approved by the Mayor and City Council and
indicated in the schedules maintained by the City of Lewes. The following penalties shall apply to
notices of violation:

(1) For license violations:

(a) First violation of an offense: written warning;

(b) Second violation of the same offense: fine;

(c) Third and subsequent violation of the same offense or the sum of six violations of more
than one type of offense during the term of the rental license: fine and immediate
revocation of longterm rental license.

(2) For operation violations:

(a) First violation of offense: written warning;

(b) Second violation the same offense: fine;

(c) Third and subsequent violation of the same offense or the sum of six violations of more
than one type of offense during the term of the rental license: fine and immediate
revocation of long-term rental license.

(3) Three repeat violations of this article during the term of the rental license or the sum of six
notices of violation during the term of the rental license or any revocation of a long-term license
shall be grounds for denial of a long-term license issuance or renewal for 12 months from the
date of revocation.

E. Each day a violation continues unresolved will constitute a separate violation.

(1) Nothing contained herein shall be construed to limit the legal remedies available to any other
person for the correction of violations of this article and the correlating provisions in the City
Code.

B

https ://ecode360.com/prinULE0T 1 5?guid=41 9263 1 I 10t1'l



1124125,3:54 PM City of Lewes, DE Rental Licensing

S 150-17. Long-term rental complaint procedure.

A. Any person having a complaint regarding any alleged violation or violations of this article for a long-

term rental shall call the Planning and Building Department at City Hall, Monday through Friday,

excluding weekends and holidays. For weekends, holidays, and outside office hours, any person

having a complaint should contact the Police Department.

B. lf the complainant feels the property o\Mner or the authorized agent failed to satisfactorily resolve a

complaint, the complainant shall notif,7 the City Manager, in writing. The City Manager will
investigate the complaint, and if deemed accurate, will authorize the Planning and Building
Department to issue a notice of violation to the property owner or the authorized agent.

Article lV. Appeals

S 1 50-18. Appeals.

A. Appeals to the Board of Adjustment, as provided for in Chapter 197, Zoning, may be taken by any
person aggrieved by a decision of the Planning and Building Department relative to the revocation
or denial of a rental license under this chapter. Such appeals shall be taken within 20 days by filing,

with the Planning and Building Department and with the City Manager, a notice of appeal specif,Ting

therein the grounds of the appeal, along with a fee of $1,250. Within five business days following
receipt of the notice of appeal, the Planning and Building Department shall transmit to the City

Manager all of the papers constituting the record upon which the decision appealed from was
taken. The City Manager shall transmit said notice of appeal and record to the Chairperson of the
Board of Adjustment. Not laterthan 30 daysfollowing receiptof the notice of appeal and record by

the City Manager, the Board of Adjustment Chairperson shall set a time, date, and place for the
hearing of the appeal. All meetings of the Board of Adjustment shall be open to the members of the
general public. The Board of Adjustment shall keep minutes and records of its proceedings,

showing the evidence received at the hearing, the vote of each member upon each question

considered or indicating the absence of a member or failure of a member to vote, if such was the
case. ln the event every question considered is decided in favor of the appellant, the fee of $1,250
shall be returned to the appellant.

B. An appeal under this chapter shall stay all proceedings in the action appealed from the Planning

and Building Department relative to the revocation or denial of a rental license under this Chapter.
The stay will expire upon the issuance of a decision by the Board of Adjustments.

https://ecode360.com/prinVLE0T 1 5?guid=41 9263 1 I 11 t11





.6\n pnfue*6ttg sf

Rental Licensing Program

Frequently Asked Questions

1. When was the new ordinance adopted?

The ordinance was adopted by the Mayor and City Council during their meeting on

October 10,2022.

2. When does the ordinance go into effect?

The ordinance goes into effect on January 1,2023.

3. How do I obtain a Residential Rental License Application?

The Residential Rental License Application can be found on the city's website under "How Do I Apply

For". Complete and submit the application form to the City of Lewes attention Licensing, P.O. Box

227,Lewes. DE 19958. For questions, please contact 302-645-7777 ext.l24-

4. Does the ordinance impact a current rental contract?

This ordinance shall not impair any rental contract in effect prior to January 1,2023.

5. Why has the City of Lewes adopted new rental regulations?

The City of Lewes has experienced increases in tourism, changes in the rental industry, growth of
unlicensed rentals, and difficulties in enforcing past regulations.

6. How were these regulations developed?

The Mayor and City Council appointed a S-member Short Term Rental Ad Hoc Committee in March

of 2022. Over several months of work that included eight public meetings, this group analyzed all

aspects of renting in Lewes. The Committee concluded its work by recommending policy changes to

the City's regulations.

On October 3, 2022, Mayor and City Council held a public hearing to obtain public comments.

Councilmembers studied the issues in detail, made changes, and adopted the Ordinances on October

I0,2022. The new ordinances can be found by going to https://www.ci.lewes.de.us/352lShotl-Term-

Rentals



7. What is stated in the new regulations?

These regulations provide clarification between short-term and long-term rentals. They also provide
additional eligibility, licensing, safety, and owner compliance requirements to protect the quality of
life for residents and visitors alike.

8. How are these regulations different than the previous ordinances?

These new ordinances were developed under a collaborative process involving multiple public input
opportunities and representatives of all areas of the city. There are now more stringent licensing,
safety, and owner compliance requirements. A variety of new enforcement tools are available to the
city under the new ordinances.

9. How is enforcement addressed in the regulations?

The regulations have been carefully crafted to allow the City multiple avenues of enforcement for
renters. They broaden what qualifies as a violation and allow for effectively targeted enforcement via
specific categories. In addition, the City will continue to engage a company to identify properties
within the city that are rented via web-based platforms to facilitate better rental licensing enforcement.

10. If I currently operate a rental, will I be allowed to continue?

Currently, operating rentals will be allowed to continue if they meet the criteria in the new ordinance.

11. What if I suspect a rental is unlicensed?

Please cotrtact the Planning & Building Departmentat302-645-7777 ext. 124 to report a suspected
unlicensed rental.

12. What is a Short-Term Rental?

Under the new regulation, a short-term rental (STR) is defined as all or any portion thereof of a
residential dwelling unit that is advertised or held out to the public as a place regularly rented for
dwelling, lodging, or sleeping purposes to one party with a duration of occupancy of thirty (30)
consecutive days or less. Hotels, motels, and other land uses explicitly defined and regulated in this
ordinance separately from short-term rentals are not considered to be short-term rentals.

13. Is a Vacation Rental the same as a Short-Term Rental?

Yes, if you are renting the property with a duration of occupancy of thirty (30) consecutive days or
less.

14. Where are Short Term Rentals allowed in the City?

Short-term rentals are licensed in all areas of the City of Lewes.

2



15. Can an accessory structure be rented as a short-term rental?

No. Short-term rentals shall not be operated outdoors, in a recreational vehicle, or in any non-

residential structure.

16. Who needs to apply for a rental license?

The owner of any long-term or short-term rental shall obtain the appropriate rental license from the

City of Lewes prior to renting the property.

17. What are the fees for a rental license and tional violation?

18. What are the general safety requirements?

r Rental dwellings shall meet all applicable building, health, fire, and related safety codes including:
o That each rental has working smoke detectors in every bedroom, outside sleeping area,

and on all habitable floors;
o That each rental unit has working carbon monoxide detectors in every dwelling unit with

an attached garage or fuel appliance;
o That each rental has a properly maintained and charged fire extinguisher in each short-term

rental unit;
o That each rental has GFCI receptacles within 6 feet of the outside edge of any sink.

. The overnight occupancy of a short-term rental shall not exceed the sum of two persons per

bedroom plus an additional two persons. Children aged 12 and younger shall not be counted

towards the overall number of occupants.
o Rentals shall not be operated outdoors, in an accessory structure, in a recreational vehicle, or any

non-residential structure. 3o The rental property shall meet all applicable requirements of the zone in which it is located.

License Fee per rental unit -
Annual License Fee Short-term Rental
Annual License Fee Long-term Rental

*License Violations -
First Violation Notice
Second Violation Notice
Third Violation Notice

*Operational Violations -
First Violation Notice
Second Violation Notice
Third Violation Notice

Written Warning
$2s0.00
$500.00 and suspension of rental

license for 12 months from
date of
violation

Written Warning
$2s0.00
$500.00 and suspension ofrental

license for 12 months from
date of
violation

$200.00
$200.00

*Note; For violations not paid within 30 days of issuance, the fine amount will be doubled.



19. Is an inspection required of the rental prior to license issuance?

By obtaining a license the property owner agrees to allow the Planning and Building Department the
right to inspect a rental to confirm attestations of all application information and license requirements.
Inspections shall be performed at an agreed upon time with no less than 48 hours prior notice, except
in the case of an immediate threat to public safety. Nonresponse to or refusal of an inspection shall be
grounds for the suspension of a short-term rental license.

20. What information is required to process an application for a Rental License?

By no later than February I't, submit a completed rental license application along with the annual
license fee and remit the Gross Rental Receipts Tax (GRRT) for the previous year payment to the City
of Lewes.

21. When do I need to renew my Rental License?

A newly issued license is valid for one calendar year and is not automatically renewed. License
renewals will be in a substantially similar form and manner as the initial license. A new attestation of
all information will be required as well as proof of payment of all applicable taxes for the previous
year.

22.How many guests are allowed to stay in an STR?

"Maximum occupancy" means the maximum number of allowable occupants and the overnight guests
of those occupants for a short-term rental, as established in Section $150-5 of the ordinance.

The "Occupancy Limit" is based upon the number of bedrooms in the dwelling. The overnight
occupancy of a residential rental shall not exceed the sum of two persons per bedroom plus an
additionaltwo persons. Children aged 12 and younger shall not be counted towards the overall numher
ofoccupants.

A "Bedroom" is defined as a room or space designed to be used for sleeping purposes with two
means of egress (one of which may be a windowthat meets egress requirements.) Spaces used for
eating or cooking, bathrooms, toilet rooms, closets, halls, storage or utility rooms and similar uses
are not considered Bedrooms.

23. Does an owner have to be present during a rental?

An owner does not have to be present for the duration of their guests' stay. However, a o'local contact"
must be available. Local contact means the individual designated by the license holder to perform
obligations under this ordinance and to serve as the contact person for issues relating to a short-term
rental. The designated contact must be available twenty-four (24) hours a day to accept telephone calls
and respond physically to the short-term rental within a reasonable time period, not to exceed two (2)
hours when the short-term rental is rented and occupied.

4



24.How can my rental license be revoked?

The sum of six notices of license and operational violations during the term of the rental license or
any revocation of a license shall be grounds for denial of a license issuance or renewal for twelve (12)

months from the date of revocation.

25. How are complaints against a rental in the city handled?

Any person having a complaint regarding any alleged violation or violations for a rental shall call the
Planning and Building Department at 302-645-7777 ext. 124 at City Hall Monday through Friday,

excluding weekends and holidays. For weekends, holidays, and outside office hours, any person

having a complaint should contact the Police Department302-645-6264.

If the complainant feels the property owner or the authorized agent failed to satisfactorily resolve a

complaint, the complainant shall notifr the City Manager in writing. The City Manager will investigate

the complaint, and if deemed accurate, will authorize the Planning and Building Department to issue

a notice of violation to the property owner or the authorized agent.

Appeals may be filed according to Article IV in the ordinance.

Additional Information

Additional documents related to renting are available on the City of Lewes's website. Further questions

should be directed to:

Planning and Building Department
302-645-7777 ext.124
Email : licensine@ci.lewes.de.us

November 2022

5





City of
evvN

rry
wCastle

.s
\ ri

i
iI

Ij

Tourist FIomes/
Short Term Rental Code Review

@._*r',-i-4--_

Prepared fcrr the Planning (l<tmrnissittn <tf the City ol'New (lastle

N{ax \Walton, Esq. - City Solicitor

,\ntonina'I'antillo, N{P,\ - (-ity'\dministrator



Background

Concerned tesidents came to city council with concerns of a short-term
rental opening on the strand. City council has reviewed the concern and
is asking the planning commission to review the city code to evalu ate rt
for potential recofiunended changes relating to the following questions



1.

2.

3.

Q.r.stions from Council
Do we want to regulate short-term rentals, and if so, in what way?

Do we want to make a distinction between short-term rentals and more conventional Beds &Breakfast's, and if so, how would we make that distinction?

The current Code regulates B&Bs as "rentals". Although the Code for rentals makes no mention of the length of rental contracts, $140-38G and $140-398
would seem to imply long-term rentals as they make provision for an inspection when a new tenant occupies the premises. How do we address?

Do we want to create a separate section of the Code for short-term rentals such as Airbnbs, and if so, how would we define "short-term rental" and

would this also apply to more conventional B&Bs. How would we distinguish between the two types?

Do we want to prohibit any type of B&B in the Historical Residential District?

How would we monitor short-term rentals?

Do we want to change $230-19 of the Zoning Code to remove "tburist homes" from the list of uses as a matter of right and add B&Bs to the list of uses

allowed by special exception, and if so, would that mean all B&Bs or just short-term rentals and what conditions would be imposed for the granting of

special exceptions; including:

a. the number of rooms to be rented and/or the number of guests allowed in each unit;

b. a requirement for the provision of parking that does not unduly disrupt residents' parking;

c. requiring the owner to include designated "quiet hours" in the listing and enforce them;

d. requiring that the listing specify that parties are prohibited in the rental unit, and requiring the owner to enforce that.

lf short-term rentals should be registered, and if so, should there be any requirements for registration?

4

8



,- -l. i: , i

trxisting City of New Castle Code



Existirg Definitions/ Zontng Code Related to
Short Term Rental

S 230-19 Historic Residence District HR.
This district is intended to preserve, promote and protect the historic area now predominantly

residential of the City in its colonial form. ln order to achieve this intention, architectural review is

provided for by this chapter. lt is not an exclusive residential district; however, incompatible uses

are prohibited.
A.
The following uses are permitt"o E
lll Single-family dwellings:

lgl Detached.

llf Semidetached.

lgl Attached.

llf Two-family dwellings:

IeL Detached.

lll Semidetached.
(cl Attached.

-

llf Parks and playgrounds.
(!l Signs subject to the provisions of 5 @l/ of this chapter.
(61 Public utility rights-of-way and structures in accordance with S 230-38 of this chapter.
gL uses and structures:

{b} Other accessory uses and structures clearly incidental and customary to and associated

with the permitted use.

S 230-1. Definitions.
E:_For the purposes of this chapter, certain terms or words
used herein shall be interpreted as follows:

-A 

dwelling in which overnight accommodations in

no more than five guest rooms are provided or offered for transient
guests for compensation.



Other Zonirg Districts
$ 230-17. Residential District R-2.
This district is intended to accomplish the same goals as the
R-1 District while permitting a slightly higher density and
variety of dwelling type.
A. The following uses are permitted as a matter of right:

1) All uses permitted within the Residentiat District R-1.
2) Single-family semidetached dwelling.
3) Two-familydwelling.
4) Accessory uses and structures:

a) Those permitted in the Residentiat District R-
1.

b) The renting of one room to nontransient
roomers or boarders.

c) Customary home occupations as defined in

S 230-1 of this chapter.
5) Corner stores: limited neighborhood retail

establishments serving primarily a pedestrian trade,
subject to the following conditions:
lAdded 12-1a-2004 by Ord. No. 429]

S 230-20. Historic Commerce District HC.
This district is intended to preserve, promote and protect the historic commercial heart of the city. A large
portion of the city's commercial activity takes place in this area; a situation which is expected to continue
resulting in a living monument to the past. Encroachment of elements not consistent with the colonial period
of the city's history is to be prohibited.
A. The following uses are permitted as a matter of right:

(1) Convenience stores and shops, such as grocery and drugstore.
(2) Personal service shops, dealing directly with customers; beauty parlor, barbershop, clothes
cleaning agency and similar establishments.
(3) Bakeries.
(4) Bank and office establishments.
(5) Eating and drinking establishments.
(QlAntique shops.
(7) Jewelry stores.
(8) lnstitutions of an educational, religious, medical, charitable, philanthropic or governmental nature.
(plOlubs and lodges.
(10) Tourist homes.
(11) Dwelling units as follows:fAmenCed g-7-1982 by Ord. No. 253: 9-6-1983 by Ord. Nc. 257]
(a) Single-family detached, semidetached and aftached.

(blTwo-family dwellings, detached, semidetached and attached.
(c) Multiple dwellings, provided that the greatest dimension in length or depth of a multiple
dwelling shall not exceed four times its height. For purposes of this chapter the building
length or depth shall be determined by the length or depth of a rectangle enclosing the
building area of the building.

flllSigns subject to the provision of g 230-37 of this chapter.
(13) Public utility rights-of-way and structures in accordance with $ 230-38 of this chapter.
(14) Massage parlors which provide services on and/or off premises, adult bookstores and adult
entertainment centers shall not be permitted within 1,000 feet of any property used solely for
residential purposes. No massage parlors, adult bookstores and/or adult entertainment centers shall
be permitted within 1,500 feet of each other.lAddect 6-7-'1977 by Ord. No. 224]
(15) Accessory uses and structures clearly incidental and customary to and associated with the

of the itted



Flistoric Residential District

1

HR-Historic Residential

HC Historic Commercial

R-1 Residential

R-2 Residential

R-3 Residential

wilwrwri$lr]@{



4140-37. Rental housino business license.

A No person shall conduqt or .opera.te oJ. cause to be operated, either as owner. lessee. oraqeht or in 
"'Y'33%:Fltt#i[Tl,lh3 f;,'5tr,"tqur[B?33?,%,r?fiJ"dtt;f'39€triss"#J"ru[",i1hFving fi;st obta

TheJEe Lor the.rgptal hguging. bugndss liqense shaLl-5e sei fiom'time-to tinitbi resbluticjn'ijfthe City Council.[Amendecl 5:10:2011-5y Oid. No. 4i}21-

FJ"5"'Httg%Jo''o3?'1o11"", 3Yt?ih!?','fi36,,"J"iflfitt,81 B%'J"ltfii"?.?TfblBijFrsB'f P"B'jl Slsllbustness ltcgnSe shall be renewed.annuallv, bv Januarv 1 of each-veai-th-ereaftei-dndWili
r.e.na.!ni4 eff-ect qptil ;e.ngwed or until the triit id v-atatedby ihe-namddT6rieniTAiirenddd ii'j14-2006 by Ord. No. 4411

ts

/' a for fai

$Uffifi*;6d,ff 
*riHigffi Epifl 

sBlhliflizl;#sii^fftu''"nlff 
'liE

n U

SS

D. Igf$-"^Bgrp^o^s_ejs^r9f,Ilis^gg-d-e__thg-terp "person" sh.all..refer to An individgal,.person, firm,pannersRlp, assoclatton, corporatlon, company, organization or entity of any kind:

E. Np,.rental businesp licenge is required if the tenant is the landlord's oareE 
iltfiHlQ''fidgATfi,$'fiffii"i'En[.lii 

'iniri*l'5no" ht'br-s'h5 .T"FK'6r-h6?'ri]hirioli"dt?'%stf:I



lI -I4U-JU. A
A. Application for a housing business license to on the address of the rental

property or unit, the owner, agent, and any other person to be accountable for noncompliance, and his or her address, phone number, and date of birth, as well as the
information required in ChapterllQ of the City Code.

B. The City shall maintain records of all business license forms.

C. Any change of ownership of a rental unit must be reported to the Department of Public Services within one week.

D. Molation of this $ 140-38 of this Code shall be punishable by a fine of not less than $100 each day that a rental property is not licensed, and each day shall be considered
a separate offense.[Amended 5-1G2011 by Ord. No. 482]

E. A flat fee shall be assessed for each dwelling unit. Such fee shall be set from time to time by resolution of the City Council.[Ssnded 11-1$2006 by Ord" No. 441; H g-

11-2009 by Ord. No. 4651

At the time the application, written documentation must be supplied by the applicant, denoting the following:[Added 11-1+2OOO by Ord. No. 441]

1. Number of bedrooms in the dwelling unit.

2. Area (in square feet) of each dwelling unit.

3. Name of occupying tenants, or a statement that the dwelling unit is vacant.

4. Number of tenants per dwelling unit, if residential.

G. When vacant dwelling units are filled, information for Subsection !(!) and (!l above shall be submitted to the City within 30 days of new occupancy.[Added 11-14-
2006 by Ord" No.441l

H. Any agreement, contract, lease or sublease which provides for or permits, allows, contemplates or facilitates occupancy by more persons than permifted in the current



A 140-39. lnspections.
A. On-site inspections will be made by the Code Officer, or authorized deputy, of each newlv reqistered vacant dwellinq unit rental

housing business license gpplication,prior to o.ccrpancy, to assure thai sa-id dwelling uniiis ii compliance with the p-rovisions of
this chapter.[Amended 5-10-2011by Ord. No. 482]'

B. Each dwelling unit is subject to inspection prior to occupancy of a new tenant.[Amended 5-10-2011by Ord. No. 482]

C.nn additional inspection will be done upon a formal complaint.

D. The current Prop_efi Maintenance Code, as adopted and amended by the Code, will be the guideline for all inspections to
determine compliande.

E. All existino dwel
applicabtd,rc"ji?flE.over 

75 years old on January 1,2007, may use the existing buildings and structures provisions of the

F. The cost for the initial inspection will be included in the rental housing permit fee. Additional inspections to assure comoliance.
913.: FqJi1gd.fgreu4der, will be made at additional cost to the owneifor each inspection. The fee toi saiO inlpeclifi;5ffiiib;
set from time to time by resolution of the City Council.[Amended 8-11-2009 by Ord.'No. 465]

G'A record of each inspection will be kept on file in the Building Department and maintained until replaced by a new inspection
report.

H. ruofting in this chapter shall preclude that other inspections may be made by the Code Official in the regular performance of his
or her duties.

| .1.9-Jl:q"jliT.j$tlt{r!!_'n!Lg.opinion of the Code Official, an emergency shall be conducted with tess than a seven-daywnten nouflcaflon to tne property owner.



Current Totals

158 Rental Units in the Historic Residence District

There are currently less than 10 short term rentals in the HRD.

Average Occupancy- 30%- 50% annually



Delaw are Municipal Examples

Delaware Municipalities
Fobrurry?018

tu

.i.



City of Lewes
Distinguishes between short-term and long-term rentals

considered to be long-term rentals

from short-term rentals are not considered to be short-term rentals

License Requirement:

' 5150-3 License Required

. A. The owner of any long-term or short-term rental shall obtain the appropriate rental license from the City of Lewes prior to engaging in rental of the Property, in accordaoce

the license application procedure and criteria set forth in this chapter.

$150- 5 Short-term Rental Standards 168 Short-term rentals, as defined in $150- 2 Definitions, shall be subiect to the following general requkements:

. A. Short-term renral dwellingt shall meet all applicable building health, fire, and related 171 safety codes at all times including

. a. 'Thrt each short-term rental has working smoke detectors in every bedroom, outside of all sleeping areas, and on all habitable floors;

. b. That each short-term rental has working carbon monoxide detectors in every dwelling unit with an attached garage or fuel appliances;

. c. 'Ihat each short-term rental has a propedy maintained aod charged fire extinguisher in each short-term rental uniq and

. d. That each short-term rental has GFCI receptacles within 6 feet of the outside edge of any sink.

. B. f'he ovemight occupancy of. a short-term rental shall not exceed the sum oftwo persons per bedroom, as defined in $150- 2 Definitions, plus an additional two Petsons.

Children twelve years of age and younger shall not be counted towards the overall number of occupants.

. C- Short-term rentals shall not be operated outdoors, in a recreational vehicle, or any non - residential structure.



a

City of Lewes Cont'd
5150- 6 Short-term Rental Operation

A. Use of the short-term rentals to host comrnercial activities shall be prohibited.

106 Garbage, Rubbish and Refuse, and Chapter 167 Sidewalk and Property Maintenance

C. Good Ne[hbor Brochures will be available to every rerirer.

receipts rental tax remittance.

Gross Receipts Rental Tax. The short-term rental booking recotds shall only be provided to a third party when required by law.

G. All short-tem rental license holders shall comply with the provisions of any city, county, state, or federal disastet or emergency orders.

any off-street parking on the property if such off-street parking exists, contact information for the property owner or local represenative, emergency numbers, and waste and
recycling pickup schedule-

will accompany the contact person to the short-term rentat dwelling.

Provisions for licensing & violations/ penalties

Allowed in all disfficts, prohibited in accessory structures to a building

O

a

a FAQ for all,Rentals in the City



Town of Milton
a lnterestingly enough- Milton City Council asked for a review of short- term rentals as

well- they also had a citizen concerned with these types of rentals and they issued this:
httos://milton.delaware.sov lfilesl2025/01/Resolution-2025-00L-To-Request-an-
Adviso rv- Re oort-from-t he- P I a n n i ne-Zon i ns-Co m m issio n-a n d-to-d eve I op-a -d raft-
nrdina naA-to-revive-Town -Code-Cha oter-164-related-to-the-reeu lation-of-Short-Term-

Rentals.pdf

a 5 220-5. Definitions.:

. VACATION RENTAL: A dwelling or structure, or part thereof, used to provide sleeping

accommodations for compensation.

a Currently treated like any other residential rental.



Town of Dewey Beach
$ 1-16. Definitions.

a RE ROOM

' A room or group of rooms intended for rental to transient guests on a day-to-day or week-to-week basis, but not
intended for use or used more than 120 days during any calendar year and not including cooking facilities.

a TOURIST HOME or ROOMING HOUSE

a A dwelling having fewer than six rental rooms, without cooking facilities, for transient guests.

a Classifies tourist homes under a home occupation- in the Neighborhood Residential, it is permitted
as an accessory use
https://ecode360.com/885 426L? hieh I ieht= hom e. h om es.to u rist%20h ome &sea rch ld=L7 8777794026
23897#886426L



Town of Odessa
BED & BREAKFAST. A dwelli ng in which one or more persons are lodged on a temporary rent-paying basis with or without
meals. This dwelling shall not constitute the legal residence of such person(s).

ROOMING HOUSE. A dwelling in which more than two persons are lodged on a continuing rent-paying basis with or without
meals. A boarding house shall also be termed a rooming house.

' 580.1 - PERMITTED USES - Single Family Residential:

' l-0 - Bed & Breakfast Establishments (hereafter known as "B&B's") - provided that:

e. B&B's shall be owner occupied and operated.

b. No sleeping accommodations shall be provided other than in designated guest rooms. No more than five guest rooms shall be
provided and no more than two adults shall occupy one guest room.

c. No guest or family shall stay longer than seven consecutive nights at any one time.

d. Thereshall benoseparatekitchen,cookingfacilitiesoranycookingappliancesusedinguestrooms.Mealsshall beservedtogue
only.

e. Other amenities shall be for the benefit of guests only.

t. All rules applying to R-1" signage shall apply to B&B's.

g. Smoke detectors powered from house current shall be required in all guest rooms.

h. Aminimumofthreefull bathrooms,includingsink,toiletandbathtuband/orshowershall beprovidedineachB&B.

The Zonin Administrator shall enforce all lations a tn to the establishment and o ration of B&B's

violations of i'hla ordinance wiil iesult in revocation of license to operate



Next St S

t. Review this presentation and the surrounding municipalities' codes and prepare for the February planning
Commission Meeting

2. Discussion at the next Planning Commission Meeting for possible code considerations for Council

Potential Options:

1. Do no harm, continue with the current restrictions in the Code

2. Define the types of rentals- short term rentals. Vs. bed and breakfasts

L. Utilize other Codes as a starting point Lewes / Odessa

3. Define licensing for short vs. long term rentals, based on other Codes

L. Utilize other Codes as a starting point Lewes / Odessa


